Nadeem Jan

From: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2019 12:30 AM

To: 'KHAN, Faizan'

Cc: 'MOHAMED, Gedi'; '"MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe'; 'KAMRAN, Waheed'; skhan@who.int;
anwarr@who.int; ‘Naila Nizam'; 'Nadeem Jan'; 'ABBAS, Waseem'

Subject: RE: Fake Degree of Peshawar UCPO's

Attachments: Fwd: Putting resign feom the said post SUCPO (3.11 KB)

Dear Mr. Faizan,

In continuation of below email, please be informed that we contacted Mr. Shehriyar (UCPO Andersher) on
26th September 2019 to present his original documents for verification purpose. However, he did not present
his documents and switched off his mobile. On 27th September 2019, we visited LRH Hospital where he
performed his duty but he was absent from duty.

Dr. Ahsan Igbal (PEO) and Dr. Nasir (DSO) told us that he has resigned without notice period (resignation
email attached).

Further, his Bachelor degree is fake, we have verbally verified from University of Peshawar.

As per SOPs we cannot accept his resignation request as investigation is in progress. So he is recommended for
show cause on account of providing fake documents. If he fail to provide valid/ verified documents within 48
hours from the date of issuance of show cause letter, his contract will be terminated.

Mr. Nadeem UCPO Wadpaga documents verification is in progress.
If provincial team has any comments/feedback regarding the same please let us know.
In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know.

Thanks & Regards,

Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

From: Shahid Ali [mailto:shahidali@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 10:41 AM

To: 'KHAN, Faizan' <khanfai@who.int>; 'ABBAS, Waseem' <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: 'MOHAMED, Gedi' <mohamedge@who.int>; 'MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe' <mazvidzas@who.int>; 'KAMRAN, Waheed'
<kamranw@who.int>; Saifullah Khan skhan@who.int <skhan@who.int>; Rizwan Anwar anwarr@who.int
<anwarr@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'Nadeem Jan' <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: Fake Degree of Peshawar UCPQO's

Dear Faizan/Waseem,



Please be informed that we have received a complaint against fake degrees of Mr. Shehryar UCPO Andersher
and Mr. Nadeem UCPO Wadpaga Peshawar. The investigation process has been initiated.

Final report will be shared for management review once investigation is completed.
In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know.
Thanks & Regards,

Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.



